LEGISTAR #230273

DISTRICT # 6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X __Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X_Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE : August 9, 2023 (BOT) Date: August 17, 2023

SUBJECT: Ordinance to Approve a Plat of Abrogation of a Public Utility
Easement- 1105 Highridge Road

SUBMITTED BY: William J. Heniff, AICP, Director of Community Development 1\,@

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is a Plat of Abrogation of the removal of the associated public utility
easements on both sides of said property line. The property owner has applied for a
permit to construct a new house on the property

Please place this item on the August 17, 2023 Village Board agenda for approval by
Ordinance. The approval must be approved by three-fourths (3/4ths) vote of the
Corporate Authorities (6 of 7), pursuant to State Statutes, and will be placed on Separate
Action. Waiver of First is requested by Staff and Resident.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Finance Director = Date
Village Manager &:‘M ;%‘ LAt et Date éz Zw

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the
agenda distribution.




